Public Document Pack
City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Thursday, 11 August 2016 at 10.00
am in Committee Room 3 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

LABOUR| THE INDEPENDENTS | UKIP

M Slater | Hawkesworth Morris

Notes:

e This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

e The taking of photographs, flming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed
except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place.
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

¢ If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar

City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Claire Tomenson

Phone: 01274 432457

E-Mail: claire.tomenson@bradford.gov.uk

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1)  Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3)  Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper

should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council




If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Claire Tomenson - 01274 432457)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3. MY EURO BASKET, 125 HORTON GRANGE ROAD, BRADFORD 1-30

The Strategic Director, Environment and Sport will present a report
(Document “D”) that outlines an application for a new premises licence for
the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents

referred to in “Document “D” and, after hearing individuals, bodies or
businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

4. K & H NEWS, 122C MORLEY STREET, BRADFORD 31-52

The Strategic Director, Environment and Sport will present a report
(Document “E”) that outlines an application for a new premises licence for
the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents

referred to in “Document “E” and, after hearing individuals, bodies or
businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

5. BABA JAGA, 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE, BRADFORD 53-118

The Strategic Director, Environment and Sport will present a report
(Document “F”) that outlines an application for a new premises licence for
the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents

referred to in “Document “F” and, after hearing individuals, bodies or
businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER

L. City of Bradford
. | Metropolitan District Council




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Strategic Director Environment & Sport to
the meeting of the Bradford District Licensing Panel to
be held on 11 August 2016.

D

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for My Euro Basket, 125 Horton Grange Road,
Bradford, BD7 2DN

Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off
the premises.

Steve Hartley Portfolio:

Strategic Director

Environment & Sport Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Senior Licensing Officer

Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er

Page 1



21

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: City
SUMMARY

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

BACKGROUND
The applicants

Mrs Jolita Dubniakoviene. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.
The Premises

My Euro Basket, 125 Horton Grange Road, Bradford.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Mrs Jolita Dubniakoviene.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence. The operating schedule
describes the following as the relevant licensable activities applied for:-

o Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises
Hours of licensable activities:
Monday to Sunday: 09.00 to 22.00
Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives
a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;
Drugs policies/notices.
Provision of adequate lighting.
Search policies.

b) Public safety will be achieved by;

Provision of emergency lighting.
CCTV system outside.

c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

Provision and use of a noise limiting device.

Lr

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 2



2.6

Report to the Licensing Panel
d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;
Proof of age scheme.
e) General — all four licensing objectives

Installing a suitable CCTV system.
Staff training on licensing issues.

Relevant Representations Received
Responsible Authorities
West Yorkshire Police

In order to address the prevention of crime and disorder objective, the Police have
requested that the following conditions are placed on the Licence;

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall
encompass all ingress and egress to the premises and all areas where the
sale of alcohol occurs. Equipment must be maintained in good working order,
be correctly time and date stamped and recordings be kept for a period of 28
days. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times the DPS or
appointed member of staff is present on the premises and capable and
competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format, either DISC
or VHS to the Police or Licensing Authority on request. The recording
equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure room and endorsed by
signature indicating that the CCTV system has been checked and is
compliant. In the event of any failings of the CCTV system, this shall also be
recorded. In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment, the
premises licence holder/DPS must report the failure to the Bradford District
Police Licensing Officer and Local Authority immediately.

2. A Challenge 25 policy shall be in place during all licensable activities.

3. Arefusals Register shall be in place and endorsed by all members of staff
with date, time and details of refused product.

4. At all times the premises are open for licensable activities, members of staff
must be able to communicate sufficiently to enable them to promote the four
licensing objectives.

The applicant has agreed to the conditions being placed on the Licence.

The representation is attached at Appendix 2.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 3



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
Individual, Body or Business

Two representations and a petition have been received from Ward Councillors and
individuals. The representations raise concerns of an increase in anti-social
behaviour in the area should the application be granted.

The representations are attached at Appendix 3.
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

c) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and

style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS

Members may:

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 4



4.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Report to the Licensing Panel

(a)  Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(c) Refuse the application for a premises licence.

Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

Referred to in part 3 of this report.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT

The following rights are applicable:

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 5



8.6

8.7

10.

11.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel
Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the states right to control the use of property in accordance

with the general interest. The Council’'s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 17 June 2016.

2. Representation from West Yorkshire Police.

3. Representations from Ward Councillors and individuals.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 6



Al

20U 51T

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing Team, Environmental & Regulatory Services, Jacobs Well, Bradiord, BD1 5RW

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
completed form for your records.

o JQLITE DUBKIAKOYIENE oo

{Insert name(s) of applicant) apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this application to you
as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, If none, ordnance gurvey map reference or description

125 HORTOMN GRANEGE R

P P
“‘m%;PﬂDFOI?D osteoda&0¥ 2DIV
Telephone number at premisas (if any)
Non domestic rateable value of premises £

Part 2 - Applicant Details
Please stale whether you are applying for a Pramises Licence as:
Pleass tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals* please complete section (A)
by a person other than an individual”

i. asalimited company please complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership please complete seclion (B)

ili. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. Other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club please complete section (B)
d) acharity please complete section (B8)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)
f) ahealth service body please complete section {B)
g) aperson who Is registered under Part 2 of the Care please complete section {B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

15

Page 7



g) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of part 1 of the

a. Health and Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the camying
on of a regulated activity (within the meaning of that Part)
in an independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of palice of a police force in England and -
Wales

*If you are applying as a person described In (a) or {b) please confirm:

. | am carrying on or proposing 1o carry on a business which involves the use of the premises

for licensable aclivities; or

| am making the application pursuant to
® Statutory function; or
. A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS {fill in as applicable)

ml 4wV Mss| | Me
Surname First namas

‘please complete section (B)

please complete section (B}

Please tick yes

Other fitle
(for example, Rev)

DULN 12ROV I ENE 102774

I-am 18 years old or over

Please tick yes

Current postal
address If different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Emall address (optional} QL G L. CONY

16



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss
Surname

Ms
First names

Other title
(for example, Rev)

| am 18 years old or over

* Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (opticnal)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registerad address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In case of a parinership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give

the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)}

Description of applicant {for example, partnership, company. unincorporated association etc.)

Tslephone number (if any)

E-mail address (opticnal)

Page 9

17



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start?

pD - MM YYYY
If you wish the licance to be valid only for a limited ' ‘
period, when do you want it to end?

[Piease give a general description of the premises {please read guidance note 1)

if 5,000 or more people are expected to atiend the premises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

What licensable activities do you infend to ¢arry on from the premises?
{Please ses sectlons 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to tha Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that apply

a) plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films {if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, flll in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling enteriainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e} live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E)
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill In box F)

g} performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a gimilar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill In
box H)

Provision of late night refreshment {if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Supply of alcohol {{f ticking yes, fill in box J) | v |

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

18

Page 10



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and fndoore or outdoors or both — please tick

fimings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) CGutdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays {please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Frl Non standard timings. Where you intend to usa the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Wili the exhibition of a fllms take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

timings {please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note B) Outdoors

Day |Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details hera {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibitlon of films {please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please llst (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11

19



C

Indoor sporting évents | Please glve further details {please read guidance note 3)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6}

Day |Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal varlations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur

‘Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to these listed In the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Boxing or wrestling Wili the boxing or wrestling entertainment Ind

entertalnment take place Indoors or outdoors or both - ndoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2}

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day |Stat | Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment
{please read guldance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestliing enteriainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

‘Sun

20



E

Live musle Wit the performance of llve music take indoors

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note &) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Pleasea give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the performancae of live music (please
read guidance note 4) )

Thur

Frl Non standard timings. Where you Intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the loft, please list.

Sat (Please read guidance note 5)

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take indoors

Standard days and placa Indoors or outdoors or both - please

timings (please read tick {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (plcase
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Frl Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, plaase list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

21

Page 13



G

Performance of dance | Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth — please tick

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Frl Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed In the solumn on
the left, pleass list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar Please glve a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

description to that

falling within (e}, (f) or

)

e WIll this entertainment take placa Indoors or | Indoors

; Yy outdoors or both - please fick (v) {please

pdanceno ) read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon ‘ Please give further detalls here (please read guldance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e), (f) or {g) {please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend (o use the premises for the
entertalnment of a similar description to that falfing within &), f} or g) at

_ different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please

Sat read guidance nots 5)

Sun

Page 14

22



Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment | Indoors

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both ~

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the provision of late night refreshment
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list. {please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises

timings (please read guidance note 7) Off the

guldance note 6)

premises
Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon (0700147 O

-

-— ——

Tue '9700 2200

Wed {0900 2200

—

State any seasonal variations for the sale of alcohol (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur prpa 2200

— —

Fi (pF0O 2200

Sat W0 z200

Sun D0 12200

—

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the sale
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list. {please read guidance note 5)

23

Page 15




State the name and details of the Indlviduai whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supsrvisor

Neme JOL/TH DUCLHN/IARDVIENE

Address
G WILFRED STREET

BRADFORD

Postcode
B0/y CLF

Personal licence number (if known)

20438C

lssuing licensing authority (if known)

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in raspect of children {please read
guidance note 8) :

24



L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Slendard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri

Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to bs, ,

open to the public at different times from those listed in the column on :

the left, please list. {please read guidance note 5}

Page 17

25



Describe the steps you Intend to taka to promote the four licensing objectives:
a)_ General - ¢ al!_four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, &) {please read guidance note 9}

s NS TERLLIVEG [ Sly7BBLE o7V SYS7TEY
o STRFA  TRAIVING ON LICENSIVG |S5Suss

b) The pravention of crime and disorder

- DRUES  PpLicies )/ worsces
P PROVISION OF POEOUARTE L/IGHTING

c SEARCH PoLiCr£5

¢) Public safety

» PROV?I S/ DOF LNERCENCY LiIGHTING
v CCTV SYSTEN pu7s/HE

d) The prevention of public nulsance

DEVICE

« PROVISION RND wSE OF f WOISE ~LINITING

@} The protection of children from harm

« PROOF OF PGE ScHEHNE

Page 18

26



Please tick to indicate agreemant

s | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

= | have enclosed the plan of the premises

¢ | have sent coples of this application and the plan te responsible authorities and others
where applicable

¢+ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish o be premises W
supervisor, if applicable
| understand that | must now advertise my application |
| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected v

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's soficitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance nole 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state In what capacity.

Signature
Date /e -0 ~20/C
Capacity DUBWIPKkOVIENE

For Joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(please read guidance note 12). If signing on behatf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact Name (where not previously glven) and postal address for correspondence assoclated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

 Telephone number (If any)

if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mall address {opticnal)

27

Page 19



Al L

Llcansing
Licensing Department
Trafagar House
Nelson Strest
Bradford
BD5 DDX
WEST YORKSHIRE
POLICE Tel: 01274 3471446
Mobile; 07736 084845
Email:
susanne.dawson@westyorkshira.pnn.
police.uk
Your ref: New Application
OurreEBON -
5% July 2016
Licensing Team

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
Legal & Democratic Services

3™ Floor Jacobs Well

Bradford

BD1 5RW

Grant of Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003
My Eurc Basket — 125 Horton Grange Road, Bradford, BD7 2DN

I refer to the application in respect of the above premises, which was received by the police on
2157 June 2016.

Police enquiries into the application have now been completed and | make the following
representations: -

The application is to operate the premises tor the sale of alcohol and the provision of other
licensable activities Monday -~ Sunday 09:00 ~ 22:00hrs.

The police have proposed and the applicant has agreed the following:-

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
evidential quality in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to
the premises and all areas where the salefsupple of alcohol occurs. Equipment must be
maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped and be kept for a period of
28 days. The premises licence halder must ensure at all time the DPS or appoinied member of
staff present on the premises and capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a
recordable format, either DISC or VHS to the police or Licensing Authority on request. The
recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure room and endorsed by signature
indicating that the CCTV system has baen checked and is compliant. In the event of any failings
of the CCTV system, this shall also be recorded and in the event of technicald failure, the
premises licence holder/DPE must report the Failure to the Bradford District Pelice Licensing
Officer and the Local Authority Immediately.

Page 20



A check 25 policy to be in place during all licensable activities.

Refusals Registrar shall be in place and endorsed by all members of staff with date, time and
details of refused product.

At all times the premises are open for Licensable activitles, members of staff must be able to
communicate sufficiently to enable them to promote the four licensing objectives.

The proposed requirements requested by the police are considered necessary to address ail four
of the Licensing Objectives.

Yours faithfully

Su Dawson

Pc 5413
Licensing Officer
Bradford District

Page 21



Al 3

Melanie McGurk

From: Clir Aneela Ahmed

Sent: 13 July 2016 23:50

To: Melanie McGurk

Subject: 125 Horton grange road bd7

Dear Melanie,
| am writing to you with regards to the above application for an alcohol ficence.

| humbly request that Bradford council refuse the licence application on the grounds that the area is blighted by Anti
social behaviour involving individuals and alcohol. This we feel will increase.

We also believe that this will result in harm to residential amenity and community cohession and relations.
Please note that a petition has been submitted to reflect the community concerns in this matter.
May | also advise that i Have been asked and will be representing my constituents at the hearing of the application.
Yours sincerely
Cllr Aneela Ahmed
Sent from my Windows Phone
Cfo c,'l;%:) Ho 4
b oS ferel
aD\v 1R \{

Page:22



Melanie McGurk

From: Cllr Nazam Azam

Sent: 12 July 2016 15:23

To: Melanie McGurk

Subject: 125 Horton Grange Road, Licencin application
Dear Melanie

| write with reference to the above mentioned application in City ward.
I would like to forward my objections to this application based upon the current ASB found around this
neighbourhood. | believe matters shall regarding ASB in the locality shall further deteriorate should this application

be allowed.

Based upon my concerns and the concerns of residents in the immediate area, | am confident you can refuse this
application due to the mitigating circumstances.

Regards

Clir Nazam Azam

clo Cey H~U\
A

BDA \H\(

Page 23



Petition - 125 Horton Gronge Road ~ lune 2016

We the Undersigned residents of Horton Grange Road and the surrounding area hereby
request Bradford Council to refuse the licensing application for 125 Horton Grange Road on
the grounds that the existing ASB in the area, involving individuals and alcohol, shalf further
increase. We believe that this will result in further harm to residential amenity and
community relation.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
et \/'\__/'_—-—-_———-
HoRTord GRANGE

1

Mg

M e

Aaz Vi
|mes i B
B i birthan foad —

Horton sroke) 3
= I ‘ g
- y =
; . ]

!t

[l ’J

Honrtess) S/igm,

LN Grog

e Qg
i Rorken ruesg | -
Lo AToW gPhnE
— '/H%Tﬂhﬂﬁﬁh%(l\

_ Bg!&m}dﬂ\"%ﬂ@; ]
i Nongon GaanGE rd ) g

-

74 L4

Page 24



Petition - 125 Horton Grange Road — June 2016

We the Undersigned residents of Horton Grange Road and the surrounding area hereby
request Bradford Council to refuse the licensing application for 125 Horton Grange Road on
the grounds that the existing ASB in the area, involving individuals and alcohol, shali further
increase. We believe that this will result in further harm to residential amenity and

community relation.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
W1l To Ve zanche
, Hoﬂr"/l/é‘f\@/ffa{ e
I HoRTeA Grox 14
Horle gporad]
~ N

Ao P | :
kﬂ_ﬂ-—-‘—\. L

- kofro.
r‘urj’ﬁvék
' Hort+oN

e wnge. R [ ]
==y R
l 1

“
W ;
~

"
: ' © HeftenGery
Hoeled o
Fn e Ol it
) Hopon g Hed”
, Hrrdon ) bnee,

/”MHW o ]

Page 25



Petitlor - 125 Horton Grange Roat — ke 2016

We the Undersigned residents of Horton Grange Road and the surrounding area hereby
request Bradford Council to refuse the licensing application for 125 Horton Grange Road on
the grounds that the existing ASB in the area, involving individuals and alcohol, shall further
increase, We believe that this will resutt in further harm to residential amenity and

community refation.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE

Lusf.g ff(}(t\

L —t %Q - i
JEEN(ERTRo4D . B

CottaM Tl ]
L wngh,

walaly .
|  weae
vl | i

1
i@' b
a oA

{')/-V'"‘WEQLE"I
&LQ‘J -~

HURDALE oo
PLACE

SIRRHAM Ronl)
weww(ﬁ Ave
avgaléy . Loro

- : Hitkonn Gurove

Woederidq i
Ber e \iCEe fompce
woasag
Javeuy 4

Page 26




Petition - 125 Horton Gronge Rood - ture 2016

We the Undersigned residents of Horton Grange Road and the surrounding area hereby
request Bradford Council to refuse the licensing application for 125 Horton Grange Road on
the grounds that the existing ASB in the area, involving individuals and aicohol, shall further
increase. We believe that this will result in further harm to residential amenity and

community relation,.

NAME ADDRESS [ SIGNATURE

- T g GRANGE Ry

PO GRwEe ®

Hlovkiea Gnhﬂt
L

— ! ‘
FIOR TN e e
eormd

{7

lorlan Gy,

SPaucee D ) B
Horton Gmnqe

L
} — ——an,
H ooy Gaveeh
. l ) B
i it {Ly tr
VA A7 '
B A
. L _Hellpen. |
fomr——ee L/ ]
,. A .l 6’
7 1 T T -
L A 2 . 2 |
’/' ”~ (/.
7
/a 17 >
y/ A // L ]
T rd

Page 27



Petition - 125 Horton-Grunge Road —June 2016

We the Undersigned residents of Horton Grange Road and the surrounding area hereby
request Bradford Council to refuse the licensing application for 125 Horton Grange Road on
the grounds that the existing ASB in the area, involving individuals and alcohol, shail further
increase. We believe that this will result in further-harm to residential amenity and
community relation,

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE___
HORTON G120/ GE

i ¢ 7

i g f

Hes RTorns &2.A1

L

iy 10

ﬁor{oh Coverme Rl .
S
. - H“’W[wzf_ﬁgg

{( _—
/ (
¢/
[ ( 1

[ : |
I {
wa«u@ /"ooa/-" o ?

Page 28



Petition - 125 Horton Grange Road — june 2016

We the Undersigned residents of Horton Grange Road and the surrounding area hereby
request Bradford Council to refuse the licensing application for 125 Horton Grange Road on
the grounds that the existing ASB in the area, involving individuals and alcohol, shall further
increase. We believe that this will result in further harm to residential amenity and
community relation.

NAME l ADDRESS SIGNATURE
Horezin &mnge B
Woed, ¥ - 28R N

Retion Greuge
\{Q:Ab; X7 a9

Hoften G

(Yo G nrdw
ADT MDA

ra

‘\MM\?

| MR N HorToN
MES , . HortoN G floooh . )
M3 - - HORTON (eAnGaAD | -
M~ _BDZ 200

I

l KRiripes B

BRHAM YORD
KARKARO ROAD

GO OHERD

Page 29



Petitlon - 125 Harton Grange Road — Jyne 2016

We the Undersigned residents of Horton Grange Road and the surrounding area hereby
request Bradford Council to refuse the licensing application for 125 Horton Grange Road on
the grounds that the existing ASB in the area, involving individuals and alcohol, shall further
‘increase, We believe that this will result in further harm to-residential amenity and
community relation.

NAME ADDRESS .SIGNATURE ,

. Nﬂ,v;ﬁfv"(ﬁ

1t @1 v Doty -
. NTmar eAuLS .

- B A‘Q‘{jﬁ—wﬁ P
o S

C HORTOW g an
| Roap E ‘

oo N OWaWe
ook .
workh Yige

Arene.
PrLLIRe toX e

Hrrce, mre Va2

Y

i)

Page 30



Agenda Item 4/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Strategic Director Environment & Sport to
the meeting of the Bradford District Licensing Panel to
be held on 11 August 2016.

E

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for K & H News, 122C Morley Street, Bradford,
BD7 1AF

Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off
the premises.

Steve Hartley Portfolio:

Strategic Director

Environment & Sport Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Senior Licensing Officer

Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

L City of Bradford
| ] Metropolitan District Council

Page 31



21

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: City
SUMMARY

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

BACKGROUND

The applicants

Mr Ali Mohammedi. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.
The Premises

K & H News, 122C Morley Street, Bradford.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Mr Ali Mohammedi.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence. The operating schedule
describes the following as the relevant licensable activities applied for:-

o Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises

Hours of licensable activities:

Monday to Sunday: 07.00 to 00.00

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives

a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;
A CCTV system will be in operation at the premises and recorded images shall
be retained for a period of 28 days. Downloads will be provided to the police
and other authorities upon reasonable request in line with the DPA.
A register of refusals of alcohol will be maintained at the premises. The register
shall be examined on a regular basis by the duty manager/DPS and the date
and time of each examination will be endorsed in the register. The register will
be made available for inspection by the Police and other authorised officers of

the Council upon reasonable request.

All alcohol & tobacco products will be purchased over the counter or from people
calling at the shop.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 32




Report to the Licensing Panel
All receipts and invoices (or copies) will be held on the premises and made
available for inspection by the authorities on reasonable request.
b) Public safety will be achieved by;

The Premises Licence Holder is aware of their responsibilities in relation to
current legislation.

An incident register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the
authorities on request.

c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;
A CCTV monitor will be displayed in the shop in full view of customers.

A notice will be on display asking that the customers leave the area quietly and
respect the local residents.

All staff at the store will be trained in how to manage any person who they
suspect may create a public nuisance in the area of the store. Such people will
be asked to leave the are quietley (if safe to do so) an entry will be made in the
incident register.
d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

The premises will adopt a ‘Challenge 25’ policy. This means that if a cutomer
purchasing alcohol appears to be under the age of 25 they will be asked for
proof of their age, to prove that they are 18 years or older.

Posters will be on display advising customers of the ‘Challenge 25’ policy.

The only forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a
passport, photo-card driving licence or cards bearing the ‘PASS’ hologram.

Staff will be trained below making sales of alcohol in their responsibilities under
the Licensing Act 2003. Training will be documented and made available to the
Police and authorised officers of the Council upon reasonable request.

e) General — all four licensing objectives
None.

2.6 Relevant Representations Received

Responsible Authorities

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 33

Er




Report to the Licensing Panel

West Yorkshire Police

In order to address the prevention of crime and disorder objective, the Police have
requested that the following conditions are placed on the Licence;

1.

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall
encompass all ingress and egress to the premises and all areas where the
sale of alcohol occurs. Equipment must be maintained in good working order,
be correctly time and date stamped and recordings be kept for a period of 28
days. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times the DPS or
appointed member of staff is present on the premises and capable and
competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format, either DISC
or VHS to the Police or Licensing Authority on request. The recording
equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure room and endorsed by
signature indicating that the CCTV system has been checked and is
compliant. In the event of any failings of the CCTV system, this shall also be
recorded. In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment, the
premises licence holder/DPS must report the failure to the Bradford District
Police Licensing Officer and Local Authority immediately.

A Challenge 25 policy shall be in place during all licensable activities.

A refusals Register shall be in place and endorsed by all members of staff
with date, time and details of refused product.

All staff will be trained regarding their responsibilities under the Licensing Act
prior to making sales of alcohol, Refresher Training will take place every
quarter and all training will be documented and made available to the
Authorities upon request.

At all times the premises are open for licensable activities, members of staff
must be able to communicate sufficiently to enable them to promote the four
licensing objectives.

A Personal Licence Holder will be on site at all times that the premises are
open for Licensable Activities.

The applicant has agreed to the conditions being placed on the Licence.

The representation is attached at Appendix 2.

Individual, Body or Business

A representation has been received from a Ward Councillor. The representation
raises concerns of an increase in anti-social behaviour in the area should the
application be granted.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 34




3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
The representation is attached at Appendix 3.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

c) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”

a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS
Members may:

(a)  Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b)  Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 35




4.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
(c) Refuse the application for a premises licence.
Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.
FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL
There are no apparent finance or resource implications.
RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES
There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.
LEGAL APPRAISAL
Referred to in part 3 of this report.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest. The Council’'s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 36




8.6

8.7

10.

1.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel
Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 22 June 2016.

2. Representation from West Yorkshire Police.

3. Representation from a Ward Councillor.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

Lr

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 37




e |

= | Bradford For help contact

= | Application for a premises licence licensingteam @ radiord.gov.uk
| Ucensing Act 2003 Telaphone: 01274 432240

* required information

Section 1 of 19
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

Thisisthe unigue reference for this

Systerm reference INot Currently In Uss ’ application g et by the system,
You can put what you want hereto help you

MOUrfefStence [ | track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

 Yes i~ No work for.

Applicant Detalls

* Mrst name IAIi |

* Family name IMohammedi l

* Email |gill sherrati@icensingmattersnet |

Main telephone number |o1282 500322 | indude country code.

Other telephone number L |
[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Isthe applicant:
" Applying asabusiness or organisation, including asa soletrader A soletrader isabusiness owned by cne
. _ person without any spedal legal structure.
@ Applying asan individual Applying asan individual meansthe

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

© Quesn'sPrintar and Controller of HMSD 2009

Page 38



Continued from previous page...
Address

* Building number or name |28

SIS Mermwill Trrace

District | |
* Gty or town [B’adford 1
County or administrative area | |
* Postcode |BD7 1BA

* Country {United Kingdom |
Agent Detalls

* First name IGII ]
* Family name [Sherratt

* Bmail [gillmel'ratt@icansingmartersnet

Main telephone numbeér [01 282 500322

Other telephone number [

j
|
| Indude country code.
|

[0 indicate hereif you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Areyou:

@ Anegent that isabusiness or organisation, including a sole trader

¢ Aprivate individual acting asan agent

A soletrader is a business owned by one
person witheut any special legal structure.

|
If your businessis registered, use its
| registerad name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

Agent Business

* Is your busingssregistered @ Yos " No

in the UKwith Companies

Housa?

* Rogistration number |05822732 |
* Businessniame |Hoensing Mattersltd

* VAT number ) | ]

* Legdl status |Private Limited Company W

* Your position in the business [Director

Home country IUnited Kingdom

‘| The country where the headquarters of your
/1 businessislocated.

& Guean's Printar and Controller of HWMSO 2009

Page 39




Continued from previous page...
Agent Registered Address

* Building number or name lTrme Technology Park

* Sreet [Htackbum Foad
District |Smonstone
* Oty or town IBJrnle'y

County or administrative area L

|
|
|
|
I

Address registered with Companies House.

* Postcode lBB12 71Y

* Country {United Kingdom |
Sectlon 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and /'we are making this application to you asthe relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you gbleto provide a postal address, OSmap reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address ¢ CSmap reference ¢ Description
Postal Address Of Premises
Building numberorname  [122C |
Strest {Morley Strest |
District | |
Gty ortown IB'adford ’
County or administrative area | |
Postcode |ED7 1AF
Country [United Kingdom |
Further Detalls
Telephone number I |
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises(£) |5.400 |

©Queen'sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 40




Section3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capagity are you applying for the premisaslicence?

X

OOoOooo0o0ao

D

L
O

An individual or individuals

Alimited company

A parinership

An unincorporated assecigtion

Arecognised club

Acharity

The proprietor of an educational establishment
A hedlth service body

Aperson who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 {c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Other {for example a gatutory corporation)

Conflrm The Following

C

O

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on & business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

| am making the application pursuant to astatutory function

| am making the application pursuant to & function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLIGANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Isthe name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section ona?

@ Yes  No
First name (Al
Family namae [Mnhammedi

Isthe applicant 18 yearsof age or older?
* Yes ¢ No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-usethe details
from saction one, or amend them asrequired.
Select "No” to enter acompletely new set of
details.

W algarsPinter 2ad Tontroller of HMS0 2009

Page 41




Continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address
Isthe addressthe same as (or similar to} the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-usa the details
from section cne, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Building number or nama |28

Street [Mannville Terrace
City ortown I&adford

|
|
District | |
|
|

County or administrative area |

Postcode [ED7 1BA

Country [ United Kingdom ]

Applicant Conlact Detalls

Are the contact details the same as (or éimilar to) those given in section one?  If "Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new st of details.

Email |gill sherratt@icensingmattersnet }
Telephone number |01282 500322 |
Cther telephone number I |

| Add another gpplicant [
Sectlon50f 19
OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premiseslicenceto start? l 21 |/ |°7I / l 2016 l

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licenceto be
valid only for alimited period, | | /| | [ | |
when doyouwantittoend 4 mm YWYy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your gpplication includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premisss,
General convenienoce store

© Quean'sPrinter and Controllar of HWMSO 2009

Page 42




Continued from previouspage...

if 5,000 or more people e

aexpacted to atiend the o
premisesat any ongtime, |

state the number expected to

attend

Sectlon6of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes @& No

Sectlon7 of 19

PROVISION OF ALMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes # No

Section B ot 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
" Yes & Mo

Section9o0f 19

PROYISSON OF BOXING OR WRESTUNG ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes & No
Section 100t 19
FROVISION OF LIVEMUSIC
Will you be providing live music?
" Yes & No
Section 11 0t 19
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
Will you be providing recorded music?
C Yes @& No
Sactlon120f 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

 Yes & No
Saction 13 of 19
PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?
" Yes  No
@ nintar el Conirtdle: uf MM 200

Page 43



Section14 of 19
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes & No
Section 15 of 19
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
FICEIEAY _ _ Give timingsin 24 hour dock.
Sart End (e.g., 16:00) and only give detailsfor the days
of the week when you intend the premisas
Sart |:| End : to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
sart [700__| End
Y o [
WEDNESDAY
St End
gat[ | mo [
THURSDAY
gat (0700 End
gt [ ] ed [ ]
FRDAY
aon 720 e
s [ e [ ]
SATURDAY
aart 0700 | End
sat[ ] ma [ ]
SUNDAY
- -
[ |

® Quesn'sPrinter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 44




Continued from previouspage...
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

" Onthepremises

S ate any seasonal varigtions

& Offthepremises (" Both

if the sale of aloohol isfor consumption on
the premises select on, if the sdle of alcohol
isfor consumption away from the premises
select off. if the sae of alcohot is for
consumption on the premisasand away
from the premises select both.

For example (out not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer months.

Nong

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of doohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on aparticular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Sate the name and detatls of the individual whom you wish 1o specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name

Firs{ name I_Ali _
Family name lMohammedi
Enter the contact'saddress

Building number or name |28

Street [Mennville Terrace
District |

City or town [Bradford

County or administrative area I o

Postcode IE:W 1BA

Country [Onited Kingdom
mﬁ#mm number o6z

Issuing licansing authority IE wdiord

{if known)

@ Cugan'sFIntor and Coatruller of HVSO 2009

Page 45




Continued from previouspage...

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISORCONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposad designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Hectronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor
@& Asan attachment to thisapplication

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its ‘system reference’ or "your
reference’.

Sectlon 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or mattersancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Giveinforination abourt anything intended to occur at the premisesor andillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardlessof whether you intend children to have accessto the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or ssmi-nudity, filmsfor restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Sectlon 17 of 19
HOURSPREMISES AREOPEN TO THEPUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
i Givetimingsin 24 hour clock.
Qat [0700 | End (9. 16:00) and only give details for the days|
of the week when you intend the premises
Qart I:I End : to be used for the activity.
TUBSDAY
gat o700 | End
st [ ] ra [
WEDNESDAY
Sart [o700 | End
s [ | o [
THURSDAY
o [0 e
o[ | [
FRDAY
Sart [700 | fno
ol o [

®&Quean's Frinter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 46



Continued from previouspage...
SATURDAY

sart [700 ] e

SUNDAY

Sate any seasond varigtions

For example (but not exdusively) where the agtivity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premisesto be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the lsft, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day eg. Christmas Bre.

None

Sectlon18of 19

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) Ceneral — all four licensing objectives (b.cd.e)
List here stepsyou will take to promote all four licansing objectivesiogether.

As below

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system will bein operation at the premnises and recorded images shall be retained for a period of 28 days.
Downloadswill be provided to the Police and other autharities upon reasonable request in line with the DPA.

A register of refusals of alcohol will be maintained at the premises. The register shall be examined on aregular basisby the
duty manager/ DPSand the date and time of each examination will be endorsed in the register. The register will be made
|available for inspection by the Police and other authorised officers of the council upon reasonable request.

All aloohol & tabacco products will be purchassd from established and bona fide wholesale traders,

No alcehol or tobacco products will be purchased over the counter or from people calling at the shop.

All receiptsand invoices {or copies) will be held on the premises and made avallable for inspection by the authoritieson

@ Cueen's Finter and Controller of HWSO 2009

Page 47



Continued from previous page...

jreasonable requiest.

c) Public safety

The Premisas Licence Helder is aware of their responsibilitiesin relation to current legidlation.

An incident register will be maintained & the premises and made available to the authorities on request.

d} The prevention of public nuisance

A CCTV monitor will be displayed in the shop in full view of customers.
A notice will be on display asking that the customersleave the area quietly and respect the local residents.
All staff at the store will be trained in how to manage any person who they suspect may create a public nuisance in the area

of the store. Such people will be asked to leave the area quietly (if safeto do so) an entry will be made in the incident
Iregister.

) The protection of children from harm

The premises will adopt a ’Challenge 25’ policy. Thismeansthat if a custorner purchasing alcohol appearsto beunder the
age of 25 they will be asked for proof of their age, to prove that they are 18 yearsor older.

Posterswill be on display advising customersof the ‘Challenge 25'policy.

The only forms of identification that will be accepted at the premises are a passport, photo-card diiving licences, & cards
bearing the ‘PASS hologram.

Saff will be trained before making sales of alcohol in their respensbiiities under the Licensing Act 2003. Training will be
documented & made available to the Police & authorised officers of the coundil upon reasonable request.

Soctlon 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you completethe application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Rateable Value Band No rateable valueto £4,300 A£4,301 to £33,000 B£33,001 to £87,000 CE£87,001 to £125000D
£125,001 and ahove ERateable Value Band A BCD* E Application fes £100£190 £315 £450 £635

In addition, a multiplier will be applied to premises within bands D and E where they are exclusively or primarily in the
business of selling alcohol. * Premises within band D Fee shall be the application fee or annual charge x 2 * Premises within
band E Fee shall bethe gpplication fee or annual chargex 3

* Feg amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes' to the gquestion "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?

* Full name lGEherratt J
* Capacity |Authorised agent |

@ Cuesn’'sPrinter and Controllar of HMA 2009

Page 48




Continued from previouspage...

* Date [22]/ o8]/ ] 2016 |
dd mm Yyy
! Add another sgnatory

Once you'refinished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by lekll‘l’ ﬁlelsave &s..

2.Go backto hitg ulk/apply-for-g :

with your application.

Den't forget to make sure you have all your suppoerting documentation to hand.

-1.to upload thisfile and continue

IT ISAN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINENOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THESTANDARD
SCALE, UNDERSECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICEUSEONLY

Applicant reference number

Feepald

Payment provider referenca

l

|

L
B MS Payment Reference l_

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

|

|

|

|

| |

L - ]

Payment authorisationdate | 7
| | |

| ]

| |

Error message _
Is Digitally signed M

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 €6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Nexi>

© (ueer's Printer and Conrallai of HMSD 2000

Page 49



Licensing
Licensing Department
Trafagar House
Nelson Street
Bradford

BD5 ODX

WEST YOKSHIRE
POLICE T
mail.

susanne.dawson @westyorkshire.pnn.
police.uk

Your ref: New Application
Our ref: BON

156th July 2016

Licensing Team

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
Legal & Democratic Services

Britannia House

Bradford

BD1 1HX

Grant of Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003
K & H 122 Morley Street, Bradford, Bradford BD7 1BB

| refer to the application in respect of the above premises, which was received by the police on
30" June 2018.

Police enquiries into the application have now been completed with the applicant and his
representative now spoken with and | make the following representations: -

The application is to operate the premises for the sale of aicohol and the provision of other
licensable activities Monday — Sunday 07:00 — Midnight.

The police have proposed and the applicant has agreed the foliowing:-

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
evidential quality in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to
the premises and all areas where the sale/supple of alcohol occurs. Equipment must be
maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped and be kept for a period of
28 days. The premises licence holder must ensure at all time the DPS or appointed member of
staff present on the premises and capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a
recordable format, either DISC or VHS to the police or Licensing Authority on request. The
recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure room and endorsed by signature
indicating that the CCTV system has been checked and is compliant. In the event of any failings
of the CCTV system, this shall also be recorded and in the event of technical failure, the
premises licence holder/DPS must report the failure to the Bradford District Police Licensing
Officer and the Local Authority immediately.

Page 50



A check 25 policy to be in place during all licensable activities.

Refusals Registrar shali be in place and endorsed by all members of staff with date, time and
details of refused product.

All staff will be trained regarding their responsibilities under the Licensing Act prior to making
sales of alcohol, Refresher Training will take place every quarter and all training will be
documented and made available to the Authorities upon request.

At all times the premises are open for Licensable activities, members of staff must be able to
communicate sufficiently to enable them to promote the four licensing objectives.

A Personal Licence Holder will be on site at all times that the premises are open for Licensable
Activities.

The proposed requirements requested by the police are considered necessary to address all four
of the Licensing Objectives.

Yours faithfully

Su Dawson

Pc 5413

Licensing Officer
Bradford District

Page 51


mcgurkm


reP S

Melanie McGurk

From: Clir Aneela Ahmed
Sent: 13 July 2016 17:25

To: Melanie McGurk
Subject: 122¢ morley street bd7

Dear Melanie,
| am writing to you with regards to the above application and wish too submit my objection to the same.

This premise is approx 150 yards away from a licenced premises. It is also on the doorstep of an area that residents
council and partners are working tirelessly towards clearing of anti social drinking and drug taking. The local
residents do not want this and neither do the council and partners.

| believe very strongly that allowing this application will undo all the hard work we have as councillors and partners
put into the local area. This will breed further anti social behaviour and will be extremely detrimental to community

cohesion and relations.

I therefore humbly request that you look at this application, consider its merits and refuse the application.

Yours Sincerely

Clir Aneela Ahmed
Cle
c':% Moo A
b fr

D\ IHK(

Page:52



Agenda Item 5/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Strategic Director Environment & Sport to
the meeting of the Bradford District Licensing Panel to
be held on 11 August 2016.

F

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane, Bradford,
BD7 1QU

Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off
the premises.

Steve Hartley Portfolio:

Strategic Director

Environment & Sport Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Senior Licensing Officer

Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 53

Er




21

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: City
SUMMARY

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

BACKGROUND
The applicants

Mr Arian Karim. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.
The Premises

Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane, Bradford.

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Mr Arian Karim.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence. The operating schedule
describes the following as the relevant licensable activities applied for:-

o Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises

Hours of licensable activities:

Monday to Sunday: 07.00 to 23.00

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives

a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;
A suitable Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) system will be operational at the
premises at all times when licensable activities are being carried out and at any
other times where members of the public are on the premises.

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information.

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum
of 31 days continuous footage which will be of good quality.

The CCTV footage will be controlled and kept in a secure environment to
prevent tampering or unauthorised non-designated member/members of staff at
the premises will be authorised to access the CCTV footage and be conversant

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 54




d)

Report to the Licensing Panel
with operating the CCTV system. At the request of an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority of a Responsible Authority (under the Licensing Act 2003)
any CCTV footage, as requested, will be downloaded immediately or secured to
prevent any overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on
request, to an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or a Responsible
Authority viewing. A record will be kept of who has accessed the system, the
reason why and when.

Provide adequate lighting.

Public safety will be achieved by;

In relation to age restricted sales the company will implement and maintain a
refusals log system which will be regularly monitored in compliance with existing
company policy.

Display Public Notices

Work with Police and local PCSOs in order to resolve any public issues.

The PLH/DPS will ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the
premises to record incidents such as anti-social behaviour, admissions refusals
and ejections from the premises.

Litter collection in daylight hours.

Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

The PLH/DPS will ensure that litter arising from people using the premises is
cleared away regularly and that promotional materials such as flyers do not
create litter.

Ensure deliveries are made between 07.00 and 19.00.

Refusal to serve drunk and disorderly and underage.

Noise from plant or machinery shall not be audible at the nearest noise sensitive
premises during the operation of the plant or machinery. Plant and machinery
shall be regularly serviced and maintained to meet this level.

Provision of waste collection services.

Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

The PLH/DPS staff will ask for acceptable evidence (as agreed by

WYP/WYTSS) from any person appearing to be under the age of 25 who
attempts to purchase alcohol at the premises.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 55




2.6

Report to the Licensing Panel
e) General — all four licensing objectives

Staff training on all alcohol related issues.
Promoting ‘No sale of Alcohol to underage people and CCTV signage.

Relevant Representations Received
Responsible Authorities
West Yorkshire Police

In order to address the prevention of crime and disorder objective, the Police have
requested that the following conditions are placed on the Licence;

1. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall
encompass all ingress and egress to the premises and all areas where the
sale of alcohol occurs. Equipment must be maintained in good working order,
be correctly time and date stamped and recordings be kept for a period of 28
days. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times the DPS or
appointed member of staff is present on the premises and capable and
competent at downloading CCTV footage in a recordable format, either DISC
or VHS to the Police or Licensing Authority on request. The recording
equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure room and endorsed by
signature indicating that the CCTV system has been checked and is
compliant. In the event of any failings of the CCTV system, this shall also be
recorded. In the event of technical failure of the CCTV equipment, the
premises licence holder/DPS must report the failure to the Bradford District
Police Licensing Officer and Local Authority immediately.

2. A Challenge 25 policy shall be implemented.

3. A Refusals Register shall be in place and endorsed by all members of staff
with date, time and details of refused product.

The applicant has agreed to the conditions being placed on the Licence.

The representation is attached at Appendix 2.

Individual, Body or Business

Seven letters, 12 pro-forma letters and a petition have been received from Ward
Councillors and Individuals. The representations raise concerns of an increase in
anti-social behaviour, criminal damage and noise and disturbance from intoxicated

individuals who congregate in the area.

The representations are attached at Appendix 3.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 56




3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
Included with Clir Ahmed’s representation is documentation of issues in the area.

A copy of the documentation is attached at Appendix 4. (In the interests of
economy this document has been sent to Members of the Panel only.)

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

c) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS
Members may:

(@)  Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 57




Report to the Licensing Panel
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(c) Refuse the application for a premises licence.

4.2 Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

5. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL
There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES
There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.

7. LEGAL APPRAISAL
Referred to in part 3 of this report.

8. OTHER IMPLICATIONS

8.1 EQUALITY & DIVERSITY
The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

8.2 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS
There are no apparent sustainability implications.

8.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.

8.4 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS
When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

8.5 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

L City of Bradford
| ] Metropolitan District Council

Page 58



8.6

8.7

10.

11.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel
Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the states right to control the use of property in accordance

with the general interest. The Council’'s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this

report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 21 June 2016.

2. Representation from West Yorkshire Police.

3. Representations and petition from Ward Councillors and Individuals.

4. Documentation from Clir Ahmed. (In the interests of economy this

documentation has been sent to Members of the Panel only.)
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 59




Are |
204,53 |

Bradiord For help contadt
ssssesiieen = | Application for a premisesiicence licensi ]
Licending Act 2003 Telephone: 01274 432240

* required information

Sectlon1 of 19
‘You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

Thisisthe unique reference for this
System reference INDt Qurrently In Use 1 application generated by the system.

You can put what you want hereto help you

Your reference ' I track applications if you make lots of them. it
ispassed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

& Yes " No work for,

Applicant Detalls

* First name |Arian |

* Family name [karim _ |

* Email Ienquiria@nadeu’gn.couk l

Main telephone number I | Include courttry code.

Cther telephone number l l

[ Indicate hereif the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Isthe applicant:
C Applying asabusiness or organisation, including as a soletrader A mletrederis abusiness owned by cne
. o person without any spedal legal structure.
@ Applying asanindividual Applying asan individual meansthe

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

@Queen'sFrinter and Contraller of HMIOD 2002

Page 60



Continued from previous page...
Address

* Building number or name |2

* Qireet IMerton Road,
District i
* Oty or town ] Bradford

County or administrative area I

4 L L8 L F L

* Posicode | BD71FE

* Country |United Kingdom

Agen_i Detalls

* First name [Omar

* Family namie |sheirf

* Bmail Ienquiria@ﬂngn.oo.uk

Mein telephonenumber  {01133229551

Other telephone number I

I
!
1
!
;I

[ Indicate hereif you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you,

(" Anagent that is abusiness or organisation, including a sole trader

= Aprivateindividuad acting asan agent

Your Address

* Building number or name  |233-237 Roundhay Road Fesource centre

1

Indlude country code.

A soletrader isabusiness owned by one
person without any spegial legal structure.

Address official comrespondence should be
sent to:

* Strest {Roundhay Road !
District | |
* City ortown |Leeds 1|
County or administrative area | i
* Postcode lis8 4hs !
* Country {United Kingdom !
Secifon 2 of 19
PREMISES DETAILS

©Quean'sPrintar and Controllar of HMSD2000

Page 61




Continued from previous page...

I/we, as narmed in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premisss
described in section 2 below {the premises) and 'we are making this application to you asthe relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able ta provide a postal address, OSmap reference or description of the premisas?
¢ Address ¢ OSmap reference ¢ Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name [2

Street {2 Merton Foad

City ortown IBadford

!
|
District l |
!
|

County or administrative area |

Postcode |BD71FE ]

Country [United Kingdom |

Further Detalls

Telephone number I ]

Non-domestic rateable
value of premisas (£) I |

@ Cueen’sPrinter and Controllar of HMSD 2009

Page 62



Section3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applylng for the premiseslicence?

X

O OoooOoOQoofQoad

O
[

An individual or individuals

Alimited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

Arecognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educationa establishment
Aheslth sarvice body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care tandards Act
2000 {c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Weles

A person who Isregistered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the camrying on of & regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Cther (for example a statutory corporatict)

| Conflrm The Following

O

O

| am carrying on or proposing to cary on a businesswhich involves

| am making the application pursuant to astatutory function

|- am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Mgjesty's prarogative

Section4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Isthe name the same as{or similar to} the details given in section one?

@ Yes C No
Frst name |Arian
Family name |.Karim

Isthe applicant 18 years of ageor older?
@ Yes - No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them asrequired.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

@Cuesn's Frintar and Controligr of HMSD 2009

Page 63




Continued from previcus page...

Applicant Postal Address
Isthe addressthe same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the detals
from section one, or amend them as
¢ Yes " No required. Select "No” to enter acompletely
new set of details.

Building numberor name |2

Street [Merton Road,
Gity ortown | Bradford

|
|
District | [
|
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode | BD71RE _
Country |united Kingdom |
Applicant Contact Detalls

Arethe contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-usethe details
from section one, or amend them as

G Yes C No required. Select “No™ to enter 2 completely
' new set of detalls.
Email enquiries@m2design.co.uk |
Telephone number I |
Cther telephone number | |

| Add another applicant I

Section 5 of 19
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licenceto start? | o1 ” l°7| ll 2016 ’

dd mm yyvy
If you wish the licenceto be :
valid only for alimited period, | | /| |/ ] 1
whendoyouwantittoend 4 — YYYY

Provide ageneral description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing chjectives. Where your gpplication includes off-suppliesof alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include adescription of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premisas.

Ground floor retail unit currently operating asa convenience store.

©Queen'sPinter and Controiler of HMS0 2009

Page 64




Continued from previous page...

if 5,000 or more people are

expecied to attend the . .
premises at any onetime, :
state the number expected to

attend

Secllon6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes & No

Sectlon7 of 19

PROVISION OF ALMS

Will you be providing films?
" Yes & No

Section8of 19

PROVISION OF INDOORSPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
 Yes & No

Section90f 19

PROVISION OF BOXING ORWRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Wil you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

€ Yes & No
Sectlon 100f 19
PROVISION OF LVEMUSIC
Will you be providing live music?
C: Yes & No
Sectlon 11 of 19
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
Will you be providing recorded music?
C Yes & No
Secllon 12 0f 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performancesof dance?

 Yes & No
Sectlon 13 of 19
PI?;\&SON OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVEMUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
D
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?
C Yes & No

B Cueen'sPrintar and Contraller of HMED 2009

Page 65



Continued from previous page...

o
a

Section14 of 19
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes = No
Section 15 of 19
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be salling or supplying alcohol?
@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY L
Sart End g-\!;ﬂ:in&%sanmd?nwgﬁgzc;ajlsforthedays
of the week when you intend the premises
Sart |:| End |__—| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
am 750 ] e
qt [ 1 —
WEDNESDAY
Qart {0700 End
sat[ | B [
THURSDAY
sat [F30 Erd
s [ [
FHDAY
aat [0 ] e
Y — fa [
SATURDAY
am b
sat[ ] ma [ ]
SUNDAY
Sar End
[ ]

©Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSD 2008

Page 66




Will the sale of alcohol be for consurnption:

(" Onthepremises

State any seasonal variations

& COffthepremises (* Both

If the sale of alcohol isfor consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohaol
isfor consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol isfor
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exdusively) where the activity will oocur on additional daysduring the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from thoss listed inthe

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exdusively), where you wish the activity to go on fonger on a particular day eg. Christmas Eve.

Sate the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licenoe s premisss supervisor

Naine

Frst name |An‘an

Family name |Karim _

Enter the contact’'saddress

Building number or namie |2

Street {Merton Foad
District |

Gity ortown Iéradford

County or administrafivearea |

Postoode [ED71FRE

Country |Lnited Kingdom _
Personal Licence number

(if known) 1

Issuing licensing authority
{if known) I

® Quesn'sPrinter and Contrallarof HMSD 2009

Page 67




Continued from previouspage...
PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

C Becironically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

& Asanaitachment to thisapplication

Reference number for consent r | If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its"system reference’ or “your
referencs’.

Secifon 16 of 19

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premisasthat may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended 1o occur at the premisesor ancillary to the use of the premissswhich may give
risato concern in respect of children, regardless of whet her you intend children to have accessto the premises, for example
(but not exdlusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Saction 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES AREOPEN TOTHEPUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Give timingsin 24 hour dock.
Sart End {e.g., 16:00) and only give detailsfor the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |: End l:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
aa Eno
s [ =
WEDNESDAY
Qart [07:00 End
aot [ s [
THURSDAY
sat [750] e
s [ o
FRDAY
st [i700 ] end
st [ e [

©Cuean's Printer and Qontroller of HMS0 2009




Continired from previous page...

SATURDAY
o [ 730 -
- — 1 —
SUNDAY
o]
—

Sart foso0 | End

State any seasonal varigtions

For example (but not exdusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend te use the premises to be open to the members and guestsat different times from
thoss listed in the column on thie left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day eg. Christmas Eve.

Sectlon 18 of 19

LICENSING ORJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to teke to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) Generd — all four licensing objectives (b.cd.e)

List here steps you will take to promete all four ligensing objectivestogether.
Saff training on all Alcohol Related issues

Promoting 'No sale of Alcohol to under age people' and OCTV signiage

| b} The prevention of crime and disorder

A suitable Qosed Gireuit Television (OCTV) system will be operational at the premises at all times when licensable agtivities
|are being carried out and at any other timeswhere members of the public.on the premises.

The CCTV system will contain the correct time and date stamp information. : ]

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capagity for aminimum of 31 days continuousfootage which will be
of good quality.

The CCTVfootage will be controlled and kept in asecure environment to prevent tampering or unauthorised non-
designated member / members of staff at the premiseswill be authorised te accessthe OCTV footage and be conversant
with operating the CCTV system. At the request of an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority or & Responsible

®Cueen'sFrinter and Crntrallar of HME0 2008

Page 69



Continued from previous page...

prevent any overwriting. The CCTV footage material will be supplied, on request, to an authorised officer of the Licensing
Authority or a Responsible Authority viewing. A record will be kept of who has accessed the system, the reason why and
when.

Frovide adequate lighting

¢) Public safety

In redation to age restricted sales the company will implement and maintain a refusalslog system which will be regularly
monitored in compliance with existing company policy.

DISPLAY PUBLIC NOTICES
WORKWITH ROLICE& LOCAL PCSO'SIN OFDERTO RESOLVEANY PUBLIC ISSUES

'The PLH/DPSwill ensure that an Incident Report Register is maintained on the premisesto record incidents such asanti-
social behaviour, admissions refusals and gjectionsfrom the premises.

Litter collection in daylight hours.

d) The prevention of public nuisanoe

The PLH/DPSwill ensure that litter arising from people using the premisesis cleared away regularly and that promotional
materiglssuch as flyersde not createlitier.

ENSURE DEIVERIESAREMADE BETWERN 0700 AND 1800
REFUSAL TO SERVE DRUNK AND DISOADERLY AND UNDERAGE

Noisz from plant or machinery shall not be audible at the nearest noise senstive premisas during the operation of the plant
or machinery. Alant and machinery shall be regularly serviced and maintained to meet thislevel.

Provision of waste collection services

e) The protection of children from harm

The ALH/ DPSstaff will ask for acceptable evidence (as agreed by WYP/ WYTSS from any person appearing to be under the
age of 25 who gttemptsto purchase alcohol at the premises.

Section 19 of 19

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Rateable Value Band No rateable value to £4,300 A £4,301 to £33,000 B£33,001 to £87,000 G£87,001 10 £125000 D
£125,001 and above ERateable Valus Band A BCD* B Application fee £100 £190 £315 £450 £635

In addition, a multiplier will be applied to premises within bands D and E where they are exclusively or primarily in the
business of sdlling alcohol. * Premiseswithin band D Fee shall be the application fee or annual charge x 2 * Premises within
band E Fee shall betheapplication fee or annua chargex 3

& Cuesn's Frinter and Comiroller of HMS0 2009

Page 70



Continued from previouspage...

* Foe amount () |31 500 |

DECLARATION o

Thissaction should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes' to the question "Are you an agent acting cn
behslf of the applicant ¥

* Full name |Adankarim |
* Capacity [Appicant |
* Date 131/ {08/ | 2016 |

dd mm o yyyy

I Add another signatory

Once you'refinished you need to do the following:

1. Save thisform to your computer by dld(lnl flle/saveas

2.Co backto hitpsy/www.govuld/a fi :

with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

apply-1 to upload thisfile and continue

ITISAN OFFENCE, UABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A ANENOT EXCEEDING LEVEL.5 ON THESTANDARD

SCALE, UNDERSECTION 158 OF THELICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFACEUSE ONLY

Applicant reference number
Feepald

N 3

Paymerit provider reference

BHMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

SRS B VORI ) USRI J SR

Approval deadline

l
|
I
|
|
Payment authorisation code |
I
|
|
|

Bror message
s Digitally signed 1

«Previous 1 2 3 4 5 8 Z & 92 10 11 12 18 14 15 16 17 18 19 Nexi>

63 Cueen’s Printar and Conirolier of HMS0 2000

Page 71



Licensing
Licensing Department
Trafagar House
Nelson Street
Bradford

BD5 0DX

WEST YOKSHIRE
POLICE E
mail

susanne.dawson@westyorkshire.pnn.
police.uk

Your ref: New Appiication
Qur ref; BON

5% July 2016

Licensing Team

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
Legal & Democratic Services

3" Floor Jacobs Well

Bradford

BD1 5RW

Grant of Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003
Metro Stores — 15 Laisteridge Lane, Bradford, BD7 1QU

I refer to the application in respect of the above premises, which was received by the police on
2157 June 2016.

Police enquiries into the application have now been completed and | make the following
representations: -

The application is to operate the premises for the sale of alcohol and the provision of other
licensable activities Monday — Saturday 07:00 — 23:00hrs Sunday 08:00 — 23:00hrs.

The police have proposed and the applicant has agreed the following:-

CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
evidential quality in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all ingress and egress to
the premises and all areas where the sale/supple of alcohol occurs. Equipment must be
maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped and be kept for a period of
28 days. The premises licence holder must ensure at all time the DPS or appointed member of
staff present on the premises and capable and competent at downloading CCTV footage in a
recordable format, either DISC or VHS to the police or Licensing Authority on request. The
recording equipment and tapes/discs shall be kept in a secure room and endorsed by signature
indicating that the CCTV system has been checked and is compliant. In the event of any failings
of the CCTV system, this shall also be recorded and in the event of technical failure, the
premises licence holder/DPS must report the failure to the Bradford District Police Licensing
Officer and the Local Authority immediately.

Page 72



A check 25 policy to be in place during all licensable activities.

Refusals Registrai' shall be in place and endorsed by all members of staff with date, time and
details of refused product.

At all times the premises are open for Licensable activities, members of staff must be able to
communicate sufficiently to enable them to promote the four licensing objectives,

The proposed requirements requested by the police are considered necessary to address all four
of the Licensing Objectives.

Yours faithfully

e
Su Dawson
Pc 5413
Licensing Officer
Bradford District

Page 73



Arrs

Melanie McGurk

From: Cllr Nazam Azam

Sent: 12 July 2016 15:17

To: Melanie McGurk

Cc: Cilr Aneela Ahmed

Subject: Baba Jaga, Laisteridge Lane BD7
Importance: High

Dear Melanie

I write with reference to the above mentioned application and would like to forward my objections to this
application.

The Council alongside west Yorkshire police have worked tirelessly over the last year or so to eradicate ASB including
but not limited to alcohol abuse and drug abuse whereby users have openly used drugs and alcohol to the detriment
of families especially young children witnessing drug taking and alcohol abuse.

I believe that allowing this application shall undermine the work done to date by the council its partners and the
residents.

I am confident based upon the merits of this case you can look into refusing this application.
Regards

Clir Nazam Azam

ch C-:EJ Ha U
Lo ol
ED1 | H\(

Page 74



Melanie McGurk
\

From: Clir Aneela Ahmed

Sent: 12 July 2016 22:56

To: Melanie McGurk

Subject: Baba jaga laisteridge lane bd7
Dear Ms McGurk,

I am writing to you with regards to the above mentioned application. | would like to submit to you my objections to
the same.

Over the past year or so the residents,along with the council and police have worked so very hard and tirelessly to
rid the area of anti Social behaviour including excessive and open drug use and abuse alcohol abuse to the horror

and detriment of the local families. These families have young children who over time have withessed the open drug
and alcohol abuse.

| believe very strongly that allowing this application will undo the years worth of extremely hard and vital work done
by the council ,police and residents.

I'm humbly requesting that based on the information provided that you look on this case,consider its merits and
refuse the application .

Furthermore, may | as also inform you that [ shall be representing my constituents in council before the panel in this
matter.

Yours Sincerely
Clir Aneela Ahmed

Sent from my Windows Phone

Page 75



Grantham Residents Association
C/Q OQur Light Bulb

Bary Street 4‘
BRADFORD i
BD1 2AW

o amEm

2016
Date: 18/07/2016 19 JUL

To

Licensing Team
Bradford Council

Re: LICENSING APPLICATION FROM BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON
ROAD BRADFORD BD7 1QU/ARIAN KARIM

Dear Sirs,

I write this letter in the capacity as Secretary of the Grantham Residents Association {GRA).
| refer to the application for the Sale of aicohol for consumption off the premises Monday to
Sunday 07.00 to 23.00 at the address above.

As Secretary | object strongly to this application on behalf of all the members of the GRA
who are local residents directly affected by this application on the following grounds:-

The protection of children from harm

The site for the sale of alcohol is in close proximity of two large Dixons (Trinity and McMillan)
secondary schools both also have nurseries attached. Both these schools are situated on
Trinity Road close by. The area around Laistridge Lane is already festooned with used drug
needles and drunks who are a hazard to the school children. The possible granting of this
alcohol license which will permit the selling of alcohol will only exacerbated the problem.

Furthermore, there have already been altercations outside Baba Jaga on muitiple occasions
since opening recently with one incident requiring the attendance of the poiice. This will only
get worse if an alcohol license is granted. We already have a problem with cheap availability
of alcohol causing disorderly and threatening behaviour of drunks. School children both in
the morning and at school closing time should not have to confront this.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The GRA was set up in early April 2016 due to the ongoing issue of excessive crime and
drunk disorderly behaviour which is prevalent in area of Laisteridge Lane. Over the last two
years residents who have lived in the immediate area have seen huge number of new
people of east European extraction come to the area. As such there has been a massive
increase in the availability of cheap east European alcohol from at least three shops locally.
We regularly see drunks who conjugate around shops and houses near them and who
regularly urinate, inject and deposit faesces where they see fit.

The GRA after having meetings with both Inspector Tom Horner, local councillors and our
ward police officer Simon have drawn up an action plan to address this issue. If Baba Jaga
is permitted to sell alcohol from 7am to 11pm this will only make it harder for all interested
parties to combat drunkenness and the disorderly behaviour drunks cause.

Page 76



Public safety

By far the greatest issue raised in meetings of the GRA is the intimidation residents feel from
the drunks and drug addicts that they see on a daily basis on Laistridge Lane and
surrounding streets. So much so, that the GRA and residents have petitioned the council
to extend a PSPO (public safety protection order) which specifically prohibits the
consumption of alcohol from the city centre to include Laistridge Lane and the rest of the
local area covered by the GRA. We are backed in this by our local Ward Police Officer
Simon and his team who have to deal with drunks on a daily basis in our area.

Huge efforts have been made through the GRA and the action plan created by Masood (our
council ward officer) and Tom Horner our local inspector to tackle this intimidation by drunks.
All this good work would be undone by granting another local shop in the middle of our area
a licence to sell alcohol from 7am to 11pm. The licensing team must take notice of the
problems we have in our area and not exacerbate them.

Prevention of public nuisance

Local residents who have lived all their lives in the locality felt powerless to tackle the huge
increase substance and alcohol abuse. They setup the GRA to apply pressure to both the
police and Bradford Council. The alcohol abuse as mentioned above results in local
residents witnessing drunks urinating in public and exhibiting threatening behaviour to
residents.

A lot of good work has been achieved in a small amount of time by the GRA. After constant
pressure via the GRA, Bradford Council have installed 5 strategically placed CCTV
cameras to tackle both drug and alcohol nuisance. The cameras will help police the area
but if this license is granted then | am afraid the problems of drunks causing public nuisance
will only get worse and negate the effect these cameras will have on reducing the problem.

Local residents regularly meet as the Grantham Residents Association to ensure the streets
are a clean and safe environment not just for themselves but also for the huge number of
both national and international students who study at Bradford University and the college.

What kind of image of Bradford will the Bradford Council licensing Team give to these
students to take back home ? If they have to endure threatening behaviour from drunks and
addicts | am sure they will not talk proudly of Bradford. The council is doing its bit by
providing cameras, investing in the city centre via the city park.  The licensing team will
undermine all our hard work if they grant a license. We therefore as a residents association
strongly urge you to please reject this application to safeguard all local residents.

Yours faithfully

Secretary
Grantham Residents Association

Page 77



15.07.2016
Licensing,

Bradford Council,

Via: Email Bradford College

Dear Sir/Madam,

| wish to object to the alcohol licence appiication submitted by Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane/ 2
Merlon Road, Bradford, BD7 1QU/ Arian Karim as listed on the Bradford Council website that
requests for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises Monday to Sunday 07:00 to 23:00.

On behalf of Bradford College and the local area, | object to the application on the following grounds:

Pollution

As it currently stands, we have a significant issue with regards to pollution caused by individuals who
are purchasing alcahal from local convenience stores. It can be found that these individuals consume
the alcohol they have purchased outside the premises and around the surrounding streets, failing to
adequately dispose of their cans/bottles, and instead litter these on the floorfin bushes, etc. The
approval of the above alcohol licence application would only worsen this situation and have a further
disruptive impact on the local infrastructure. This is of particular Interest to Bradford College, as
frequent events are held for potential students, who come to view the facilities offered when deciding
on an institution to continue their education. The build-up of litter such as the endless cans/bottles
could prove detrimental to this process and acts as deterrence for those considering Bradford College
and other local intuitions. This is of particular interest when considering the significant investment that
has been made for the new collage buildings and facilities.

The safeguarding of students

Bradford College currently has 24,000 students snrolled across the many courses we offer, and holds
a duty of care for these students throughout the duration of their study. It is in the best interests of
these students that the above alcohol licence application is not approved as the sale of such alcohol
could pose a danger to their wellbeing. To illustrate, individuals that are purchasing/consuming
alcohol from local convenience stores become very disruptive and sometimes abusive towards the
lacal community, which is significant when considering those students who live in the local area and
walk to College, as well as to students that decide to leave the campus during their breaks/lunches.
Moreover, there is also a risk that alcohol may be purchased on the behalf of students by individual's
entering the store, especially considering alcohol would be on sale from 7am before the students start
college, without which would prevent a potentiafly significant issue.

Andy Welsh, Group Chief Executive Officer
Bradford College, Great Horton Road, Bradford,

Waest Yorkshire, BD7 1AY :
& orles Q QAA Q . na%
T +44(0)1274 433333 ) . . (YA
UK Quality Assured Internationial &
--r---v--.—:".;..,u Charter 0;,"@

£ information@bradfordcollege.ac.uk
Reviewed 2010

W www.bradfordcollege.ac.uk P ag e 7 8

%

05,




Prevention of anti-social and disorderly behaviour

With the saie of alcohol in the local area presents issues such as drunken behaviour, vandalism, drug
dealing, etc. which would only increass should the above alcohol licence application be approved. As
stated within the T8A from the home office: throughout May 2016 the highest reported levels of crime
were in the form of anti-social behaviour and violet crime, as well as the highest levels of crime
reported across the city centre were situated within the immediate area surrounding BD7, We have an
ongoing problem of drunks, who pose a very serious risk to the local community when injecting with
and disposing of needles, urinating in the strests and leaving other unpleasant and toxic wastes. This
would only escalate with the approval of the above alcohol licence that would enable such individuals
to obtain alcohol with more ease and acts as a desirable location for them to congregate and linger.

ltis on the above grounds that | urge you to reject the above alcohol! licence application.

Thank you for your time.

Yours faithfully,

Head of Estates & Facilities Bradford College

T.01274 433075
Estates & Facilities Office, Lister Quter Building, Central Campus

Page 79



11 July 2016

Licensing
Bradford Council

BY EMAIL AND FAX

Dear Sirs,

LICENSING APPLICATION FROM BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON ROAD
BRADFORD BD7 1QU/ARIAN KARIM

f refer to the above matter. | understand that the above party has submitted an application
for an alcohol license. |, on behalf of the local residents participating in the Neighbourhood

Watch Scheme, object to this on the following grounds:

The prevention of crime and disorder

This area has been subjected to high levels of crime and disorder. We have an ongoing
problem with drunks who regularly urinate, inject and deposit faeces where they see fit. We
have several streets around the Laisteridge Lane area which are littered with 100’s of
syringes dropped onto pavements, children’s play areas and this areas os now saturated
with drunks and homeless people. This problem has become so widespread that Inspector
Tom Horner and local councillors have had to draw an action plan to combat this. By
providing a licence to a retail outlet to sell alcohol from 7am to 11pm will only further
exacerbate the existing problem to the detriment of the local community.

Public safety

Laisteridge Lane and surrounding areas are subjected to probiems with alcohol and
substance abuse. It cannot be in the public’s interest to further compound this by allowing
the above shop to sell alcohol from 7am til late. There is also a primary school and another
school being built only 20 yards away. Schoolchildren will inevitably come into close contact
with drunk and disorderly individuals which will then become a safeguarding issue. Local
residents are finding individuals who are intoxicated by drugs and alcohol, in their gardens,
on street corners and outside local shops. By granting the licence the Council is putting the
public at risk.

Prevention of public nuisance

Page 80



We have already identified that this area is saturated with problems of crime, drugs and
alcohol abuse. By providing alcohol from 7am to 11pm, instances of public nuisances will
increase tenfold. Laisteridge Lane has already been identified as an alcohol exclusion zone
and it would be against the grain to them grant this business a licence. In addition the
Council are expending thousands of pounds on new CCTV to police the area. The granting of
this licence would defeat the purpose of discouraging public nuisance.

The protection of children from harm

By granting the licence the Council will be placing hundreds of children at risk of real harm.
The children in the area are already at risk from harm from the 100’s of needles thrown on
the ground by those injecting themselves and those that are drunk. We are seeing more and
more drunks in the area which has increased by more than 80% in the last 2-3 years. By
providing a licence to this shop, the Council is subjecting the school children and local

children to significant harm.

Local residents are taking part in the Neighbourhood Watch Scheme to ensure the streets
are safe not only for themselves but their children aiso. Bradford Council will be
undermining this scheme by granting the application. We urge you to reject the application.

Yours faithfully

Neighbourhood Watch Co-Ordinator . L
R Eldo Place_
o L fonl

L)Y\ 3AZ

Page 81



Licensing Team

From; @live.co.uk>
Sent: 29 June 2016 17:12

To: Licensing Team

Subject: Re: FW: 15 laisteridge lane bd7 1qu

To whom it may concern

merton rd

Bd7 1re

Sent from Samsung Mobile on 02

-------- Original message --------

From: Licensing Team <LicensingTeam@bradford.gov.uk>
Date: 29/06/2016 08:58 (GMT-+00:00)

To: amjad.k@live.co.uk
Subject: FW: 15 laisteridge lane bd7 1qu

Dear .

I refer to your representation below and would be grateful if you could supply your full postal address to enable me
to proceed with your representation.

Regards

Licensing Team

Environmental & Regulatory Services

Tel: 01274 432240 o Fax: 01274 432109

3rd Floor, Jacobs Well, Bradford, BD1 5RW

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

Department of Environment & Sport
’ i Page 82



Get the Bradford Council mobite app: www.bradford.gov.uk/app

This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information and is intended solely for the individual to whom
it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this e-mail has
been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take
reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this e-mail may nevertheless contain viruses which our
anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any
documents. Bradford Council will not accept any liabiiity for damage caused by computer virugses emanating from any attachment
or other document supplied with this e-mail. E-mails may be subject to recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant

legislation.

From: councilcontact.planning@bradford.gov.uk [mailto:councilcontact. planning@bradford.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 June 2016 08:00

To: _ _ ive.co.uk

Cc: Licensing Team

Subject: Re: 15 laisteridge lane bd7 1qu

Hi Amjad Thank you for contacting Bradford Council. The occupants have not submitted any plans for this
property but they may have submitted an application to Licensing to sell alcohol. I have therefore copied
them into this e-mail and they will respond to you direct.

If you require any further assistance, please contact us using the details provided below:

Website: www.bradford.gov.uk/savetime

Telephone: 01274 431000
Kind regards and have a good day
Julie Ainsworth (e-contact)

Customer Advice Officer
Corporate Contact Centre

Get the Bradford Council mobile app: www.bradford.gov.uk/app

-—-- Original Message —--

From: @live.co.uk
Sent: 2016-06-27 02:36:29.0

To: planning.enquiries@bradford. gov.uk

Subject: 15 laisteridge lane bd7 1qu

To whom it may concern,

Page 83



I am writting to inform you that i am unhappy with this application made for 15 laisteridge lane to be made
as off licence shop,

Ex metro store which is now baba jagga shop have applied for alcohol licence 15 laisteridge lane This will
be 8 or 9 alcohol place within the vicinity of greater Grantham area. This will cause massive havoc in the

locality of our area.

This needs to be stopped soon as possible. This is bringing our university area down having drunken people
on our street corners also in the last year due to approvals on most recent off liecences in our area i have had
my car broken into several time police comunity support are aware of this also having druken disordaly in
our streets injecting them selfs drinking on our street corners bring our peacefull area to the ground down,
due to this we are facing a big anti socail crime rate on the increase, house prices deprecating so badly its
unbelievable, this is not fair our kids and local residents dont even want to use these local shops nomore due
to gangs of youth stood outside these corner shops drinking smoking waiting for drug deals all sorts.
Bradford council need speak with police and also residents before even considering this application. Our
streets are becoming unsafe to even walk feeling intimidated by youth gangs outside shops such as mr kazis
on great horton rd or the two off liecences on morley street bd7 1be

Also this application has a big knock on effect to the westley pub on corner of laisteridge lane and start of
easby rd bd7.

Please reject this application. We as comunity will be formally campaining to have this rejected. Also this
now will affect business for the barber next door as seeing youth and druken people outside his business
will be severly damaged and also home security risk involved. I will be informing local comunity officer
Simon and my local councilors to appose this.

Regards

HU&,\ E«Da—-i
LD 1LE

Sent from Samsung Mobile on O2

Page 84



Melanie McGurk
“

From: ‘ @hotmail.com>
Sent: 01 July 2016 02:36

To: Melanie McGurk

Subject: 15 laisteridge lane licensing application

To whom it may concern,

| am writting to inform you that i am very unhappy with the application made for 15 laisteridge lane, baba jagga
shop, to be made into an off licence.

There are already many shops offering alcohol place within the vicinity adding to this will only disrupt the
community further.

This needs to be stopped as soon as possible. | feel it is unsafe for our community as we already have to regularly
deal with drunken people on our street corners and our cars broken into on many occasions! All of which the police
find difficult to deal with due to intoxicated nature of the criminals. Allowing the application to be granted would
only demonstrate how our interests and safety are not taken into account. Myseif and the majority of the
community feel very deeply about this issue as at times we feel very unsafe walking with in the area we call our

neighbourhood.
It is clearly demonstrated by the fact that Crime In our area is only increasing whilst house prices are severely

decreasing!
| feel Bradford council should greatly take into consideration the residents of THIS AREA before even considering the

application. It is our community we have built we should not feel even more threatened or scared to go to the local
shop than we already are.

Thus, | urge you to reject this application.

Merton road , bd7 1re

Page 85



Grantvorna Lo .
Private and Confidential Bor 148 Bfael.a—-ud

Licencing Department
3" Floor Britannia House
Argus Chambers
Bradford

BD1 IHX

G5
19 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311. SHOCKING PICTURES Residents fears
as_drug users shoot up in their backvards/?ref=mac

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/videoandpictures/videonews/154624/read/

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder
¢ Public Safety

¢ The prevention of public nuisance

® The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct resuit of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 86



The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles aver
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohal licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone,

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as 3
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the local communhity,

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriausly.

Yours sincerely

Page 87



QTMH/\M QW(
Private and Confidential
Licencing Department 35)7 [ R @

3" Floor Britannia House
Argus Chambers
Bradford

BD1 1HX

19 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311 SHOCKING PICTURES _Residents fears
as drug users shoot up _in their backvards/?ref=mac

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/videoandpictures/videonews/154624/read/

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase In crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences In the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholies and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,

the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 88



The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles over
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area dueto the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave concerns about the tevel of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincye’rV\

Page 89



Private and Confidential GMNT‘H.A-M éo 70

Licencing Department

3" Floor Britannia House g

Argus Chambers W o/Li> ’ ) ? iéQ
Bradford

BD1 1HX

12 July 2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

hitp://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311. SHOCKING PICTURES Residents fears
as_drug users_ shoot up _in their_backyards/?ref=mac

htt|:_>:{[www.thetelegr‘aghandargus.co.uk[videoandpictures[videonews{154624[read[

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder
¢  Public Safety

¢ The prevention of public huisance

» The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on aur community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they nead to but their next can at all costs,

the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 90



The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles over
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needies which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general, Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our chitdren and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Vanre cinraraly

Page 91



1,4:57’5'?'0‘@@ Lo
Private and Confidential
Licencing Department ’g ruq@?@‘ﬂ-‘o

rel i H
3" Floor Britannia House RO 7 (O

Argus Chambers
Bradford
BD1 1HX

19 luly 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311.SHOCKING PICTURES Residents fears
as drug users shoot up _in_their_backyards/?ref=mac

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/videoandpictures/videonews/154624/read/

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

s The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

s & &

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which inciuded pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcohalics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demanstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging Is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 92



The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles over
the last few months. If a chifd or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high tevels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Laneis also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone,

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincerely

Page 93



Private and Confidential o
Licencing Department ) PRIWN & P(_ A CE

3" Floor Britannia House

Argus Chambers
Bradford B 0.7 LR. &

BD1 1HX

19 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.::o.uk/news/14399311.SHOCKING PICTURES _Residents fears
as drug users shoot up _in their backyards/?ref=mac

http://www.theteleer'aghandargus.co.uk/videoandpictures/videonews/154624/read[

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

s ® & ®

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase inthe
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing 3
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 94



The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles aver
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in genetral. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincerely

Page 95



LUN &S (lacs
Private and Confidential
Licencing Department ’g D :)- \ o @

3“ Floor Britannia House
Argus Chambers
Bradford

BD1 1HX

19 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311.SHOCKING PICTURES Residents fears
as drug users shoot up in their backvards/?ref=mac

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/videoandpictures/videonews/154624/read/

The grounds on which we wish to abject to this licencing application are:

¢ The prevention of crime and disorder
¢ Public Safety

* The prevention of public nuisance

¢ The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased In the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures wili
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking inta
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 96



The alcoholics in the area are aiready causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles over
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needtes which potentially carry deadly diseases there Is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’'s own policy of creating

an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincerely

Page 97



CATSTERIDGE

Private and Confidential ED?‘ pu O o

Licencing Department
3" Floor Britannia House
Argus Chambers
Bradford

BD1 1HX

19 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

I enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311.SHOCKING PICTURES Residents fears
as drug users shoot up in their backyards/?ref=mac

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/videoandpictures/videonews/154624/read/

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
s  Public Safety

» The prevention of public nuisance

¢ The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcohclics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 98

CAnie



The aleoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles aver
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council Is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area, The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohof licence. | am concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincerely

Page 99



Private and Confidential 5“52‘5015’6 WD
BRrdDLor D

Licencing Department

3" Floor Britannia House BD—’ m&

Argus Chambers
Bradford
BD1 1HX

19 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311. SHOCKING PICTURES Residents fears
as_drug users shoot up in their backyards/?ref=mac

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/videoandpictures/videonews/154624/read/

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

¢ The prevention of ¢crime and disorder
Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

* &

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only in¢crease
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by deing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alccholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 100



The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles over
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincerely

Page 101



L A\ STERIDGE
Private and Confidential
Lic:::cingnDep::trln::t L ,0(\(\1 é; g@%ﬁ?ﬁ D
3" Floor Britannia House

Argus Chambers 8 D ‘I [ R D

Bradford
BD1 1HX

19 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www,thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311.SHOCI(ING PICTURES Residents fears
as drug users shoot up in their_backyards/?ref=mac

http:l/www.theteIegraphandargus.co.uk/videoandpictures/videonews/154624/read[

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

¢ The prevention of ¢crime and disorder
e Public Safety

» The prevention of public nuisance

¢ The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Potice. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

Page 102



The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles over
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general, Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking In
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our chitdren and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincerely

Page 103



Private and Confidential
Licencing Department _&D 1— 1 E Q

3 Floor Britannia House
Argus Chambers
Bradford

BD1 1HX

19 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a resident in the immediate are affected by this application. In
addition to the details in this letter please ensure the panel has sight of the following articles:

http://www.thetelegraphandargus.co.uk/news/14399311.SHOCKING PICTURES Residents fears
as drug users shoot up _in their backyards/?ref=mac

httg:/,fwww.thetelegr'aphandargus.co.uk[videoandgictures[videonews[154624[read[

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

s The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public Safety

¢ The prevention of public nuisance

¢ The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohol by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging is aggressive.

The Pratection of Children

Page 104



The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles over
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these
needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area duetothe
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol ficence will be contradictory to the councit’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave conhcerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the local community.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincerely

Page 105



Private and Confidential Mr
Licencing Department

3™ Floor Britannia House Laisteridge Lane
Argus Chambers Bradford
Bradford BD7

BD1 1HX

15 July 2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

I enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing as a concerned business owner who owns the business next door to

Baba Jaga.
The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety i Jur 2018
The prevention of public nuisance

* The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcoholics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct resuit of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on the community. There has been a significant impact on my
business and having an off licence will create further issues.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alceholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcohalics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate to you the number of incidents reported by residents. Female members of the
community do not feel safe walking the streets and having alcoholics hanging around will be a risk to
the public especially my femate clients who bring their children to my shop and often have traditional
Asian gold jewellery on which makes them an easy target.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics beg aggressively and cause nuisance to my
customers.

The Protection of Children

The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
Theré are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousands of needles over
the last few months. If a child or an adult for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these

Page 106



needles which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles.

The council is having to invest significant amaunts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol exclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone,

As a business owner | have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created
as a result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. | am concerned for the safety of the children that
come to my salon and the risks that will be created to my customers and business.

Yours singerely

Page 107



Private and Confidential Mr

Licencing Departiinent Spring Place
3" Floor Britannia House Bradford
Argus Chambers BD7

Bradford

BD1 1HX

15 July 2016
Dear Sir/Madam,

f enclose a petition objecting to the application made by Arian Karim of Baba Jaga, 15 Laisteridge Lane,
Bradford, BD7 1QU. | am writing on behalf of ail the residents that have signed the enclosed petition
50 if you need to disclose the details of to the applicant or write to us about our objection please
ensure you write to each one of us listed on the petition.

The grounds on which we wish to object to this licencing application are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The prevention of crime and disorder

There has been a significant increase in crime in this area which has coincided with the increase in the
number of off licences in the area the figures are available from the Police. In April the Telegraph and
Argus ran a front page story which included pictures of alcoholics and drug users injecting in the back
gardens of residents. Drug dealing has increased in the area as a direct result of the increasing in
alcohelics and drug addicts which have increased as a direct result of the council handing out alcohol
licences without considering the impact on our community.

Public Safety

Residents are frightened of the already high number of alcoholics in the area which will only be
compounded by yet another off licence. Families are scared to walk their own streets and residents
are the subject of abuse from alcoholics and drug addicts on a daily basis. Police reporting figures will
demonstrate te you the number of incidents reported by residents.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

As mentioned above there are a significant number of alcoholics in the area which will only increase
as a result of another off licence. These alcoholics do not get the money for their alcohél by doing a
hard days work but rather by breaking our car windows and stealing our property and by breaking into
our homes and terrify our families whilst taking our belongings that we have worked hard to get.
Begging is rife in the area as alcoholics try to get the money they need to but their next can at all costs,
the begging Is aggressive.

The Protection of Children

The alcoholics in the area are already causing significant risk to children as they are drug users as well.
There are used needles throughout the area and the council has collected thousarids of needles over
the last few months. If a child or an adutt for that matter ends up getting stabbed by one of these

Page 108



needies which potentially carry deadly diseases there is serious risk. Children play on the streets and
are at significantly higher risk of picking up needles:

The council is having to invest significant amounts of money to provide cameras in the area due to the
high levels of crime, nuisance and risk to children and the residents in general. Laisteridge Lane is also
part of a consultation for a proposed alcohol éxclusion zone to try and combat nuisance drinking in
the area. The granting of an alcohol licence will be contradictory to the council’s own policy of creating
an alcohol exclusion zone.

As residents we have grave concerns about the level of crime and nuisance that will be created as a
result of Baba Jaga getting an alcohol licence. We are concerned for the safety of our children and the
risks that will be created to the focal community. | would like to make representation to the panel on
behalf of the residents and will be accompanied by some of the residents listed on the petition
enclosed. Please advise of the date and time for any meetings where | can make representations.

We sincerely hope you take our concerns seriously.

Yours sincerely

Mr

On Behalf of all listed on the enclosed petition.

Page 109



PETITION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM
OF BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON ROAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT
LICENSING THESE PREMISES WILL BREACH THE FOUR LICENSIING OBJECTIVES:

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
SRt & Pace, BoT ey ] o 7o 1hert
Spcing Place L cglor]re
_SPRIN G PLACE, 184 2[5z L6
JhnG PLACE 6r/52))¢
1 SPRiNG PLACE 30D 16 O!o*?!lé
Seply fraw |91 204
_ 519?/'{) PLAe 3 -7-2+k
L SPrag Plac. - 2(7 1
| Spe~ € place | Zf37]145
SFRING [ e .7 &
 Pembertr Dyive 1316
i Seriny Place b 1le
' S:ﬂr’;{t)? Plece 7/
i N Spriag Place 5/ Z/ [
{ 1 _SPres Place ! R (¥ le
SPein & Pince R/61//,
Qavo Puace Flot] s
- String Pl §/o7/1&
s Pnce 57~ 16
L N SPeng Place g-01 ©
Seinb fLrcE ' ?’fé:

Page 110



PETITION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM

OF BABA IAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON ROAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT
LICENSING THESE PREMISES WILL BREACH THE FOUR LICENSIING OBJECTIVES:

NAME

ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
| lecrnn Hae to"\! I
Relford Plae 0 1/18
| ReTfozd PAKE e 11
PRl Race o \"I\Uo
& Thoe? Pwaca , o1
. &E’I\h(‘d Plac [0/7/16,
etforl Hace o111
-, 2 40.e date L2/ 2{16
PETEORD PLAL wolilie.
. RETFORD PLACE whle.
fetfobt> Pues 1)1
. RETroep fuct lt"’lllb
prttered  Plocc i« f1]16

-~

Page 111



PETITION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM
OF BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON ROAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT
LICENSING THESE PREMISES WILL BREACH THE FOUR LICENSIING OBJECTIVES:

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
seRing o & -1 I
gfreey o o 714
Bowry My s D,
(_Y,ahnj Place §-1-1b
Sorues Plece B 76
i 8. 7.1
-6
Opping ploce b-7-HL
Stng  puce 8- 1-16

-

Page 112



PETITION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM

OF BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON RCAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT
LICENSING THESE PREMISES WILL BREACH THE FOUR LICENSIING OBJECTIVES:

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

(R TERRACE A6-du €
GRANTHAM  TeRAAE 26 Juns i6
Grontun Jepate ol LG
Crow T lerace, ze/e/%
(ot hom  Tediug, 26/6//[

Grankham Ter? 16-b-Jolt

, GAANTH an 2L ] 26420l

CgNeTHLr T8 3G 26

- é,f\éhﬂ H"]MM 1o ‘Lé’)"' P—?C, é?

(iR
Crrantona Terrace 26 6. Aoib

et petrm ot

(e Sor

Geconhont  Ver

o/l /)

24016

€ adWTRAN, T

G RANTHAM Tera

G i T 10 TH|

Ib-bab

27-12- 4

QU oc/2] 16

Oé"a? Qléi

Page 113



WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE *ICENSING
OF BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON QOAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT
LICENSING THESE PREMISES WiLL BREACH THE FOUR LICENSIING OBJECTIVES:

PETITION

APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM

\y

NAME | ADDRESS SIGNATUNE DATE
Ve RErTn  DRwE 25-6-1(
] ) u
1y ) "
I PEMRER TN DNE 25/o/( 6
7 ( SEE
mies I L
_ Pommme B SRwe 2646 /6
| neaz o DR 26/ {16
i | Pen Rz BN DRWE 2¢ (6//6
. e A 2/ &/
| seRae BN DRUE aclk/1é
_ ' ayaEoe @R DR 2/}
Jr PeierkonDrive 20 )|\
b { e 2!l
" ; Lof 6] 10
I o I B 2 (614
| Pembeytemn ppivg 27/l
/7 ERTBN KorD 7/7(
' Mebton Ranl 97/4/1
| == Merton Rd 27[_6[l6-
T e (P | 29/4//¢

Page 114




PETITION

WE, THE UNDERSIGHNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE LICENCING APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM OF
BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON ROAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT LICENCING
THESE PREMISES WILL BREACH THE FOUR LICENCING OBJECTIVES:

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
B0 '77;(2;:’) S / 0’/ <1
/ 3
i—‘._‘ L/
FSHORRE pp7 | -
m@;ﬂf-‘u\eﬂ ng./ - Qé/ 0’6/ &
s S e |, /06 /7¢
trend Bl I
le 1
14 ! t
3 —— __' T ~
_ 4-—-—-—-:? - //’/;’: -
| H (
;| i
N 1 26 /6 /l 6
_ , i
E £207) (1% -
. Cpnrs Viucc B Le

Page 115




PETITION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM
OF BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON ROAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT
LICENSING THESE PREMISES WILL BREACH THE FOUR LICENSIING OBJECTIVES:

Page 116

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Loisiemde Lo ) 23}6‘2016
PEMBERTON DRWE | | 2%)s[ 20i¢
= pusserd CTreet . Qg [6/ 201
Loistrige Lone 23[o] 261t
Gt placce T 28/08/20
Cotrstrtn Cop
Shetbocne LD ) o 23/0‘6“16.
RO (20D " :;gq/é/;(,
- [ zASBY PoA) 29616
Miistufe Lol T ke
Rewndh Ylpeoc fzé, z.',,\ b
B ekt o | o, 2406 ] 16
B0 nan g, o |28 Jeg/rd
" Leider JCiELmE |- 140-6-(6
Lodorp \ave B ok 10
v an 1148 T g o b/l
. Twne Plae B 20-06+(6
| Revro@d Pracs. 20 bl
merion o T o0~ b
MY N Kyp 3o /6.
T~ P 7 %
- P . .?o.//ﬂ "/4/5/




PETITION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM

OF BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON ROAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT
LICENSING THESE PREMISES WILL BREACH THE FOUR LICENSIING OBJECTIVES:

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

B Decoouwnre  Road 26-% b
Sne(\oourre 1ead 266k

- e Vigrton rpadt 26416
o Mertory o 26 66
Mmetor (ool 21 b o

merDe road 26-6-16

merton ad| 264516

cneckor (ool 16b ik

P Merton (od| 2-b 1
I erton Coadk| 266
LASTERIDGE LANC 26-& (4

i GRAN THa L | .o D66°/6
| Lol 0T 20-8%
. Larstndop lane 26416
- [ ccnpibRifle rvn 246 |
I Sreroure —4-6- 16
% * Srerbourme ro 26616
‘ | Ofeck haylon £l 2.74le

| Rond SIR&ET 9664
L @uishurdde Lou 264
i Lot gl 246 b

Page 117




PETITION

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY OBJECT TO THE LICENSING APPLICATION LODGED BY ARIAN KARIM
OF BABA JAGA 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE/2 MERTON ROAD BD7 1QU ON THE GROUNDS THAT
LICENSING THESE PREMISES WILL BREACH THE FOUR LICENSIING OBJECTIVES:

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

1 _LaiferichE™ 25-6-18
i Sering Place M
K ul Secing Tiace _ 2§ -6l
. Q\"r-r\f) flace 25 _6-)6
1slnns Prace] S -6-16

] 3 Fr\r\@ Ciace | " 7S-6-)
|'-—(>\0r\f\0\ FPlace . ) 25 -6l

| %PN\A f loge] 25416

i | LaiFidga Lars 25614
i ) SPcing  Place ’ 25-6-16
(xrantham Road| N6k

i reanthom Load Il

MELTON 2DAD 25-6-1b

_ | rerton coad _ 1285616
_ MRON oad) 2S-4- b
i | testdoe 1S 6 1
i | spring figce K6 b
i | ) AeShbY st LS M
| ] Bvon Hawe  Pla R PR
L AIS TERIDG LAt 2.8 (b

B | G QAT AM TERRAE 266

Page 118



	Agenda
	3 MY EURO BASKET, 125 HORTON GRANGE ROAD, BRADFORD
	4 K & H NEWS, 122C MORLEY STREET, BRADFORD
	5 BABA JAGA, 15 LAISTERIDGE LANE, BRADFORD



